

## Notices of Motion



### NOTICES OF MOTION

TRIM 6416-8

**NOM1**      **Notice of Motion No. 1 submitted by Cr Michael Banasik on 20 February 2018 regarding Planning the Future of the Picton Botanic Gardens**

**MOTION**

That with respect to the planning for the future of the Picton Botanic Gardens:

1. Council notes the Minerals, Energy Resource, Environment & Waste Management Advisory Committee's discussion paper on the Picton Botanic Gardens, submitted by committee on behalf of the author, member Ian Tait; and the interest shown by the committee in the future of the Gardens;
2. Council considers the development of a master plan for the Gardens during the development of the 2018/19 Operational Plan and that any master plan be integrated with the Plan of Management covering the adjacent Hume Oval precinct; and
3. When resources become available, the process of developing the master plan be assisted by the establishment of a community consultative committee, including interested councillors, to allow the community to be involved in the planning for the future of this important community asset.

TRIM 6416-8

**NOM2**      **Notice of Motion No. 2 submitted by Cr Michael Banasik and Cr Judith Hannan on 28 February 2018 regarding installation of Bicycle Racks**

**MOTION**

That Council investigate the placement of Bicycle Racks in our towns throughout the Shire and possible funding options.

TRIM 6416-8

**NOM3**      **Notice of Motion No. 3 submitted by Cr Judith Hannan on 5 March 2018 regarding Picton High School Reconstruction****MOTION**

That Council write to the Local Member and the Minister for Education and Shadow Minister for Education asking for air conditioning in be installed in the hall at Picton High School during reconstruction.

TRIM 6416-8

**NOM4**      **Notice of Motion No. 4 submitted by Cr Michael Banasik on 10 March 2018 regarding funding for Koala Crossings****MOTION**

That Council write to the State Government calling for urgent funding for Koala Crossings on Appin Road, Picton Road and the Hume Highway. Further copies of this motion be sent to neighbouring Councils seeking their support.

TRIM 6416-8

**NOM5**      **Notice of Motion No. 5 submitted by Cr Matt Smith on 13 March 2018 regarding replacement of Welcome Signs****MOTION**

That Council investigate the replacement of the Yanderra Welcome Sign, along with Bargo welcome sign in the first stages of the Shire Wide Signage Strategy. Further that a report come before council outlining the costs and consideration of the first stages of the signage strategy in the 2018/19 budget.

TRIM 6416-8

**NOM6**      **Notice of Motion No. 6 submitted by Cr Blair Briggs on 13 March 2018 regarding Imported Flowers being labelled with Country of Origin****MOTION**

That Council write to the State Minister for Agriculture requesting country of origin labelling be applied to imported flowers. With a significant increase in flower imports from mostly east Africa consumers should be able to make informed choices should they desire to support our local growers.

City deals specifically refers to agriculture this industry is intensive, it employs many people with limited local impacts.

TRIM 6416-8

**NOM7**      **Notice of Motion No. 7 submitted by Cr Blair Briggs on 13 March 2018 regarding Electric Vehicle (EV) Re-Charging Stations****MOTION**

That Council investigate the installation of Electric Vehicle (EV) Re-charging Stations within the Wollondilly Shire as part of the Wollondilly Smart Shire Strategy once adopted.

TRIM 6416-8

**NOM8**      **Notice of Motion No. 8 submitted by Cr Michael Banasik on 14 March 2018 regarding the City Deals Liveability Fund****MOTION**

That Council write to the Prime Minister and the Premier congratulating them on the announcement of the City Deals, particularly the Liveability Fund and the announcement of \$15 million per council for local projects.

Furthermore Council request that the funding criteria currently being developed provide Councils with sufficient flexibility to account for the individual differences between issues faced by different LGAs, for example Wollondilly's large geographical area and dispersed population.

TRIM 6416-8

**NOM9**      **Notice of Motion No. 9 submitted by Cr Matt Gould on 14 March 2018 regarding the Blaxland Crossing Repair Project****MOTION**

1. That as part of the upcoming 2018/2019 Councillor budget workshop, consideration is given to providing funding for two independent reviews of major projects/significant events as part of Councils internal audit and after action review program, in addition to the 4 reviews already undertaken by the audit committee.
2. That at the next Council workshop discussion take place on selecting the Blaxland Crossing Repair Project for an independent major project review, with a planned commencement in the first quarter of the 2018/2019 financial year.

TRIM 6416-8

**NOM10**      **Notice of Motion No. 10 submitted by Cr Matthew Deeth on 14 March 2018 regarding the establishment of a campus in Wollondilly****MOTION**

That Council write to University of Wollongong, University of Western Sydney, University of NSW and other possible partners seeking to explore the establishment of a campus in Wollondilly as part of Wilton New Town Development.

TRIM 6416-8

**NOM11**      **Notice of Motion No.11 submitted by Cr Matt Gould on 14 March 2018 regarding drought impacts on Primary Producers****MOTION**

That in light of the significant drought impacts currently being faced by many primary producers across the Shire, Council urgently investigate and implement additional measures to support them including but not limited to:

1.    Reviewing Council's hardship policy.
2.    Lobbying the State and Federal Government to provide assistance.
3.    Appropriately supporting drought relief fundraising efforts.
4.    Providing information on available mental health and support services.
5.    Ensuring the broader community are aware of the current challenges facing our farmers and encouraging residents to source produce grown locally wherever possible.

TRIM 6416-8

**NOM12**      **Notice of Motion No. 12 submitted by Cr Simon Landow on 14 March 2018 regarding a review of the Wollondilly Development Control Plan 2016****MOTION**

1.    That Council request a report at the 21 May 2018 meeting looking at a strategy to urgently commence a review of Wollondilly Development Control Plan 2016 within 3 months, detailing a strategy for implementation of new DCP controls within 12 months. This review should consider appropriate controls for the following, but not limited to:

- A) Controls to mitigate the urban heat island effect considering:
- Systemic approach to developing the urban tree canopy for developments creating better liveability for our communities.
  - Setbacks and space requirements for integration of green infrastructure.
  - Inclusions where appropriate for bodies of water, light coloured roofing, green car parks.
  - Utilising best practice integration of existing biodiversity and trees into designing the new developments.
  - Consider appropriate building footprints to ensure access to green spaces on each lot.
  - Consideration of appropriate selection of species of trees and vegetation endemic to the area.
  - Ways to minimise the amount of roadway exposure in urban design.
- B) Controls to ensure community transport trends and access to public transport including car space requirements for developments.
- C) Controls to encourage sustainable best practices in new developments including:
- Review and update of energy saving measures in dwellings.
  - Encouraging energy resilience through adoption of technology like solar and battery storage.
  - Dwelling water saving, recycling and retention measures.
- 2 That the intent of this motion also be referred to the next Local Government Conference.